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Malave, Erin Mbgfmﬂ

From: Maria Prieto [MariaPrietc@aquamanagementlic.com)
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 11:11 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Peppertree On The Park Condominium, Inc.

!
i
- |
Good morning, j

We are the new Management Company for Peppertree On The Park Condominium, Inc. Tax 1D #592628640

Please change the principal name and address and the mailing name and address for Pt;appertree On The Park
Condominium, Inc. ‘

i
See the following:

The new Principal Name and Address is: Aqua Management, LLC
15748 5.W. 92 Terrace
Miami, FI 33196

The new Maiting Name and Address is: Agua Management, LLC
P.O. Box 961604
Miami, FI 33296

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at 786.553.3293,

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Menia Toiotes
LCAM
Agqua Management, LLC

mariaprieto@aquamanagementilc.com
T 786-553-3293

E signature logo

www.aguamanagementilc.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the review of the
party to whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately return it to the sender.
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